

Federal Communications Commission

June 12, 2000

Reference: FCC ID: J9CGSPDM1

Request for Confidentiality

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission's rules, Qualcomm Incorporated hereby requests confidentiality for certain aspects of the information accompanying this Application for Certification as specifically identified below:

1. Exhibit 12, GSP-1620 Modem Module RF Board Drawings
(Files: E.12a LD20-82112_X1 Sche.RF.pdf, E.12b 20-82112_X2 CCA.RF.pdf, and E.12c PL20-82112-1_X4 RF.pdf).
2. Exhibit 13, GSP-1620 Modem ODU Drawings
(Files: E.13a LD20-82042_X2.Sche.Rx.pdf, E.13b 20-82042_X2 CCA.Rx.pdf, E.13c PL20-82042-1_X1 Rx.pdf, E.13d LD20-82300_X1.Sche.Tx.pdf, E.13e 20-82300_X1.CCA.Tx.pdf, E.13f 10-82283_X1 ODU Assy.pdf, and E.13g PL20-82283_X2 ODU Asy.pdf).
3. Exhibit 14, GSP-1620 Modem Module Digital Board Drawings
(Files: E.14a LD20-82120_X1.Schem.D.pdf, E.14b 20-82120_X2.CCA.D.pdf, and E.14c PL20-82120-1_X4 Dig.pdf).

All items contain trade secrets and other proprietary information not customarily released to the general public. Public disclosure of this information would be harmful to Qualcomm Incorporated at this time, and would provide unjustified benefits to our competitors. These materials contain proprietary intellectual property, and Qualcomm is in the process of filing for patent protection on many of these items. Qualcomm understands that, pursuant to Rule 0.457, disclosure of any information contained in this application will not be made before the date of grant.

Very truly yours,

William E. Moyer

Sr. EMC & Regulatory Engineer